

2018-12-06 MARCcat Subgroup Meeting Notes

Date

06 Dec 2018

Recording is available on: <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1F8XvOtWxUcNThpN92pcSXEUn5c1bKhAm/view?usp=sharing>

Link to the zoom-meeting: <https://zoom.us/j/119772606>

Link to the wireframes:

Link to the discussed document:

Discussion items

Item	Who	Notes
MARCcat UX/UI analysis	Annalisa Di Sabato , David García Sánchez	<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ David will work on screen that shows Name/Title, when a title is searched. David and Annalisa showed the workflow of the NT (Name/Title) management in a traditional way and in Amicus environment. For this last case, David showed two different scenarios in the display of the NT headings.▪ David will show next time how Name/Title authorities can be created in a FOLIO view. David showed this function (the possibility to browse the Name and then the Title, pointing out that the user can type the NT heading and all the controls on this heading will be executed automatically by the system (behind the scenes))▪ Definition of the criteria to order the result list of AUTH+BIB The group confirms the proposals on different search criteria, shown during the last meeting (last Monday)
Notes		

Attendees

Present	Name
X	Lisa McColl
	Mary S Alexander
	Lisa Sjögren
x	Jacquie Samples
x	Natascha Owens
	Tiziana Possemato
X	Annalisa Di Sabato
	Andrea Gazzarini

	Nataschia Bianchini
	Alice Guercio
	Christian Chiama
X	David García Sánchez
	Charlotte Whitt
	Ann-Marie Breaux
	Lynn Whittenberger
X	Laura Wright
	Sarah Ross
	Pam Stansbury
	Filip Jakobsen
X	Jennifer Eustis